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Christ Episcopal Church was constructed in 1859 and is an excellent vernacular 
example of the "Carpenter Gothic" style of architecture.

Cruciform in plan, the church is of board and batten construction and rests upon 
low brick piers. The roof is steeply pitched with simple wooden brackets supporting 
the eaves. Windows and doors are pointed-arched, in the Gothic Revival style, and 
feature simple wooden tracery.

Entrances are located on both sides of the structure, in the projecting transepts 
An entrance is also located at the northern end of the structure (at the rear 
of the church). Attached to this facade is a small wing which serves both as a 
vestry room and a cover for the door.

Ca. 1945 the wooden shingled roof was replaced by composition shingles. The original 
windows were replaced by the existing transparent glass ca. 1955.

INTERIOR: The interior of the church is simple and virtually unaltered. The 
walls are plaster, and floors are heart pine. The steeply pitched wooden ceiling 
is supported by exposed cross bracing. The original pine pews, altar rail, and 
other church furniture have been preserved.

SURROUNDINGS: The church is located in a formerly rural area which is now 
beginning to show signs of development. Adjacent to the church and included 
within the nominated acreage is the cemetery which contains the graves of many 
of the original parishioners and their descendants.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Located in rural Florence County, South Carolina, Christ Episcopal Church is 
an excellent example of a vernacular interpretation of the Gothic Revival 
style of architecture (also known as "Carpenter Gothic"). The church is 
also exemplary of the small and frequently isolated churches in South Carolina 
which have played an important part in the religious and social life of their 
surrounding communities.

The history of Christ Church began ca. 1843 when Dr. Edward Porcher, formerly 
of the lower part of the state, was successful in arranging for Episcopal ser­ 
vices to be held in the Mars Bluff community. In 1859 Dr. Porcher gave two 
acres of land on which the present church was erected. On June 5, 1859, 
Rev. Thomas Frederick Davis consecrated Christ Church. Families associated 
with the church included Greggs, Bacots, Ashbys, Harllees, Rogers, McCalls 
and others.

For the next fifty years Christ Church maintained an active, although small, 
congregation. With the organization and growth of St. John's Episcopal Church 
in the nearby town of Florence, membership at Christ Church declined. Ca. 1918 
the church was closed, although interest in it has remained strong since that 
time. In the 1930's Bible classes were held in the church, and in the 1940's 
services were occasionally held. In 1950 Christ Church was reorganized as a 
mission and continues to be so today. With this reorganization, much effort 
has been made to keep the church in good repair. Services are now held 
regularly.

ARCHITECTURE: Christ Church is an excellent vernacular example of the 
"Carpenter Gothic" style of architecture. Erected in 1859, the church is of 
board and batten construction and features pointed arched windows and doors, as well 
as exposed roof bracing. Also typical of the style are the wooden brackets, 
the steeply pitched roof, and the simple wooden tracery.
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